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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent:. Thursday, 22 August 2019 6:18 PM

To: assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: Our ref: SNM13D201075C02 - Paper re-survey for PC5632M
Attachments: Colour Photographs.pdf; Survey Report pdf

Dear Sirs,

We refer to the above matter.

Please assists to conduct a paper re-survey for PC5632M.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6183 | F, (65) 6222 1033

W: www sg cntaiping com | FB: www facebook. com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited, IF you are not the infended recigient, please
notify the sender immediately. Flease delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



MHH 118028826 | Hua Hong Pte Ltd - Sungel Kadut

ENTRY DATE & TIME: DEOA2016 13:25
SUBMITTED BY: Jarles: Tang Ghu Ting

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
M OT|
1. Please report correct]y the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possitie. Any willul misrepresentation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admission of policy llability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be o the P tigation,

6. This repart will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by Interested parties,

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this raport at the centre and ta copies of the report being made avallable aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 05/03/2019 13:25
Date Of Accident 04/03/2018 15:05
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG AYE TWDS JURONG TOWN HALL
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number PC5632M
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner YANG RU JIA TRANSPORT PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201506952R
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No Office-96851759
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model REGIUS ACE-3.0 D DX (A)

Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being usad at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for

repair to your vehicle? gl
If No, Please state action o be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category BUS

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Mumber 5106637311

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver WONG CHO

NRIC No 52014522F

Data Of Birth 03/04/16562
Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 08/02/2011



Driving Experience B YEARS AND 0 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-97374317

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Address APT BLK 748 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #05-610
Postcode 730749

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) involved in 5

the accident
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by upknuwn_parsun{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 5]

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name WOODLANDS WEST M.P.C
Police Station Address g&gﬁgﬂ\;’gi}mﬁﬂbﬁ STREET 12, POSTCODE: 738622 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NOQ: - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1



Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts womn?

DETAILS Of

GBEB568B

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
PETER WONG KIM LONG
S69121814

83383094

PASSENGER
15

PCSG32ZM

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? YES

Address
Postcode

INJURED PERSON 1



Accident Sketch Plan



SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

L. Please report sorrectiy the details of the accident 1o speed up the Hiaims process.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate a3 possibie. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow insurance companies to tepudiste policy liability,

4. The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy Eability on the part of the insurance
COmpanies.

Lotz M8 Laatl 10

5. Any falis reportin be referrgd to the

B, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Recards Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of Mrmmﬂw-humhanlmmmw
Interested parties,

7. By the lodgment of this Feport to the msurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of
ihe report being made available aforesaid,

8 hmunﬁhhmuhnmulmﬂ
I understand, acknowledge, agree and cansent that:

(3} My insurer, my warkshop and the General insurance Assoclation of Singapore [*GIA*) may/are permitted 1o collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information setoutin this [form|] and any uther personal information

vithiche(s) involved In thiz accident shall be colbectively referred to as the “Insurers”|, the Insurers’ lawyerslaw trms, the
HmmwMHWHHMMWWIM a3 the police]. lor the purposeis)
of -

1] processing. handling and for dealing with my claims inclusding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
mm;uiﬂhuwﬂndl-a

(i) mvestigating the accident and/or my claims.
{ili) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

Mwmnnlmmmmmmuc.n dence, sta s, Invoices, reports or natices Te me,
which could imeslve disclosure of certain personal data sboUt me o bring about delivery of the same a3 well a3 on the
Ewternal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} comphying with apalicabie law in administering, processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims. {collectively the
“Purpases”)
(8] all insurer{s) whe have ingured vehiche{s) involved in thic accident and the lnsurers’ lawyers/law firms. may/are permitted
to collecs, vse, disclose and/or process my Persanal Whhruwmndmmwm and

fed '-l’lfhnlrhfmiﬂnmm-nhdl-du-qdh-mrﬂhlnnwu.-ﬂumnumnwnmmmw
wwuwwmu,ruwmmmmthmﬂm.h-mwmﬂmmm.

() nvlnwmhtnwﬂlduﬂmwuudu compile claimg history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Iinvestigation and management in prosent and sl huture claims.

(8]  the infermation 5o collected under (d] above may be shared / disclozad:

) toail ingurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaiuating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
mmmmﬁmwanlmmnmmwwmmm.u

0} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

¥ Z '\G\f /lc.f]uu

Pobcyhoider's Signature Driver's ﬂ:p:"m;cmtm Penonnel’s Signature
Date & Tirme: {ifﬁh«imhm Mame:
Dete & Tune. NRIC/FIN No.:




SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION

I/We declare the foregeing particulars are trum bn svery respect.

B e

F dirtwer I3 not the polecyholdier]
Cate & Time:

:I:mln; Cantre Personncls Sgnature
mlr.,m N



POLICE REPORT



3:'.'II.IEE ngtE mlllf!!lm!agjllmn

Police Station Of Origin: 13
Woodlands West N.P.C Report No. T/201503052033
1 Woodlands Sireet 12 SINGAPORE 738822 —

Tel No: 1800-363 9980

REFORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Raport Mada: [ Vide Report No.- Station Diary No:
05/03/2019 11:04 D/20190304/0062 221

1

Name of informant Address:
WONG CHO APT BLK 748 WOODLANDS CIRCLE #05-810 SINGAPORE
730748
10 Type / ID No.: Contact No.; )
NRIC MO ¢ S2014522F Homel/Office, Mobile: 87374317
Nationality: Email:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sex Age: Dale of Bith: | Type of Informant. -
Male 66 03/04/1952 Driver i
Race: Language: ! Institution / School Name:
Chinese |
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Bus driver Class: 3 Date of Expiry:
Tops of Injury = Drink DaterTimea of Type of Location:
Adcidant Anrended by Police Drive: Acciden!: Straight Road
; No ;
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
AYER RAJAH EXPRESSWAY
L AYE (Tuas) towards Jurong Town Hall Road
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit
Clear Dry .
Traffic Flow: . Trafec Control Traffic Volurme
One Way Not Controled Heavy
Type of Callision; Anyone conveyed by
Betwean Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Yes
T L T e - = )

i L, T . -!:' a. . F L d &l b R e ) 2 5 5 4y
Vohiclo No. [ Typs - [Miake . “[Model | Color_____ | Gondibon | No of Pessenger |
GBEBS6SE | Bus/Coach/Mi| TOYOTA REGIUS | Siver Siightly |0

| nibus ACEDX 3.0 Damaged
] A
PCEE32M | Bus/Coach/Mi| TOYOTA |REGIUS Silver Sightty |5
nibus f:-::E DX 3.0 E‘rmmgadl




POLICE REPORT

GAPO
s WA

Palice Station Of Origin: 2¢3
Woodlands West NP.C. Report No. TIR01903052033
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738622

Tol No: 1800-263 9099 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

w -Eln — L.'. L
No. of Pedestrians Inj ; NiL

: NA

T e TR P A T T A Y ST ]'
Name | PETER WONG KIM LONG iD No. | seg12181J 0
Related Vehicle | GBEBS685 (Bus/Coach/Minibus) [ Contect Nn.i 83383034
HospitallClinic | NIL | Classof | Class: NIL

I Dnving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
Date Discharge | NIL =.
e
st i etk A i s i e
| 1D No. | 82014522F |
[mnm Vehicle | PC5632M (BusiCoachiVimibus) Contact No.| 87374317 —I'
J Hospital'Clinic | NIL Class of Class: 3
. Driving | Date of Expiry: NIL
[ _ Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge TNIL J
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of injury | NIL - -
Brief Details. ‘
On 0470372019 at about 150Shrs, | was driving my company minibus (PCS632M, Toyota Silver) along

AYE (Tuas) lowards Jurong Tewn Hall Roasd proceeding lo send the kids back home. | was caught in 8
traffic congestion and travelling on the ieft lane at a slow speed, | then came o a stop. Suddenly, | felt a
impact on the rear and came down to make a check and reaiized that another minibus (GBEBS88B)
uﬂﬁﬂmm-mrﬂmm.w. i muﬁzadmnmumymman{iﬁmmau}wi
biesding below the eye portion and the traflic police then activated the ambulance lo assess the
pamnn-r,urumthmmum-w.:mmmmwnrmMrmsm
acknowledged. Traffic police issued me & case card and advised me to lodge a report at any police
station.

My vehicle only suffered minor dents at the rear causing the door to be unable to open. No government
property was involved during this sccident.
10 incharge: Qhalril, 85478187.



POLICE REPORT



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Ongin:
Woodlands West N.P.C
1 Woodlands Street 12 SINGAPORE 738822
Tel No: 1800-363 9998

Sketch Plan
informant is nod able to provide sketch plan

Tr201903052033

Jaf3
Repont No. T/201803052033

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate o this report. If you don't have
ihe carificate with you now, m?umwbm?'d-!ﬂ-ﬁihﬁng the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording T

L/
Sgt 2 LEE JIAN HAD

Repor:

Va4

I'slgmwrn Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter.
Not applicable

A

ma-rzum 11:04

Cfficer In Charge Of Case:
TPIGIT!
Staft Sgt MOHAMED HUSNUL TAUFIQ BIN MD

YUSOF /

‘Classification Of Case-

_Contect No - 85476358
Authentication Stamp .
NP1SE

/



Accident Photo




Accident Photo




Accident Photo




